49 Elsworthy Road
London NW3

Ms Zenab Haji-Ismail
Planning

Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Judd Street
WCIH9JE

15 June 2015
Dear Ms Haji Ismail

Re: 1060 Avenue Road
Ref App/2016/2803/P

1 hear that Essential Living are again trying to amend condition 31 so they can demolish the
existing building before the approval of detailed foundation plans. Of course this is wholly
unacceptable because of the impact it would have on the neighbourhood without knowing
how long the site would remain demolished etc. Many of us have many times objected to this
and are resentful of Essential Living’s disregard for the neighbourhood of 100 Avenue Road.
This weuld be a major material change and not minor for us at all.

Please refuse permission,

Best regards

Shahnay Bagherzade




